\ & eSafetyCommissioner

Australian Government

22 January 2024

Eliza Sorensen . eSafety ref: FOI 24101
By email: foi+request-10994-7e02a771@righttoknow.org.au

Dear Mx Sorensen
FOIl 24101 - Notice of third-party consultation

| refer to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) received on 1
January 2024.

Third-party consultation

| have identified third parties that might reasonably wish to make an exemption contention
under the FOI Act, namely section 27A (personal privacy).

Timeframe for processing

To enable this third-party consultation to occur, the statutory period for processing your
request has been extended by an additional 30 days in accordance with subsection 15(6) of
the FOI Act.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
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Luke Boon
Executive Manager, Investigations
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